STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 16, 2023
FROM: Mike Null

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment Number 2 to Contract # LC 2020-04 with Danella Construction
for Directional Boring Services through January 20, 2024. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

At the January 21, 2020 City Council Meeting, Council approved the award of Bid # LC 2020-04 to
Danella Construction Corporation of Florida for Directional Boring Services. This award was for a one-
year term with the option to renew for up to three additional one-year terms. Due to turnover in
personnel, the City failed to renew this agreement (copy attached) prior to its expiration.

At the January 18, 2022, Council approved amendment number 1, extending the agreement to January
20, 2023.

Presented this evening for Council approval is amendment number 2, extending the agreement to
January 20, 2024. This is the last available extension of this contract. The copy attached has already
been signed by the contractor. Staff plans to advertise for a new contract for these services in October
2023.

FISCAL IMPACT

Use of funds from the approved annual operating and CIP budgets as needed.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Amendment Number 2 to Contract # LC 2020-04 with Danella Construction for Directional
Boring Services through January 20, 2024.



